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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

t-rday, 17 MaY 2019 8:39 AM

Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth; SUR

RE: Please provide MV - FBES'I98K I CMTD1902310/RUC

Dear Ruth,

The market value of FBE 8198K is $1.2K-$1.5K (Estimated) as at April 2019.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone:6256 3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I tax:6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, ubi Avenue I, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth <ruth.chua @sompo com sS>

Sent: Thursday, 16 MaY 2019 2:23 PM

To: SUR <sur@ lkka uto.com>

Subject: Please provide MV - FBE8198K I CMTD1902310/RUC

Hi LKK,

Our insured's vehicle FBE8198K was stolen on 27 '04 79'

We would like to request for the market value of this vehicle'

Please see enclosed for the LTA details.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Ruth Chua

Claims Division

D: 6329 5153 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221' 3147

6p sonneo A century of Trust

Sompo lnsurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.

50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Sin8apore 048623

Website: www.sompo com.sg I Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG



follows:
Thc crvnsr rlrd vclriclc particulsrs for

l. Nnnrc

?. Identificrtiott Nc. Typc

l. Identification No.

4- eountry/Rcgion

5. Vchicle No.

6. Previous Vchielc No.

7 . Effestivc Date of Olvnership

t. Qriginal l(cgistretion Datc

9. Fhrt llegistratiorr Drtc

10. Vchiele Typc

I l. Vchislc Scftcrne

l?. Attachrnent I

13. Atrashment ?

14" Attschmetrt J

15. \rchiclc Make

16. Vehicle Modcl

17. Ycar of hlanufacturc

I &. Prirnary Colour

t9- Setotdary Calour'

?0, P;rssergcrCapacity

? I . Chcssis/Trailcr Chassis No,

??. Prapllant
23. Engirrc Nc.ilvtrotor No.

24. Ilnginc Capsciry(<x)/Pow* REling(k\V)

35. Mnxinrunr Porvcr OutputiLlV/bhp)

36. Unladen Wcight(kg)
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Annex A

Transsction rcf ?01 805181?5@051 6169
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Anner A

Trancsction rcf ?0t 805 l8 I 25040516169

The owner *rd vehicle pallic{lars fEl VehiclE No, FFE8I9$K Ns at l8 Msy 2018 nrc as
fol lnws:

2?. llliximum Laden Wcight{hg)

28. Opea Markel Vrlue

29. PARF Elieibility
]0. FARF Eligibility Expiry tr*tc
31. Miuimum PA*"F Bcnc{it

32. No, cfTra*efers

]3. IU l-abel No,

34. COENo.

35. COE Expiry D*te

36. COE Catcgoty

3?. Qrrota Frclniumr'Prevailing Quo* Prcmium

38. Actuf,l Qrnta Prtrniuny'FQP Paid

39. Aetual ARF Paid

40^ CO2 Emission(g/liirn)

41. CO Emissionfu/Lrn)

4?. HC Emi*sion{g/kn}
43. NOx Enistionfulkn)
44. Pte{ Ernirrion{nrgrkm}

45. Acrusl CEVS/VES Rcbalc Ulilised

46. CEVS /ES Surcharge Paid

4?. Actu*l Green Vehicle Rcbsle Uiilisrd
48. Vehiclc Lifespan Lrpiry Drte

49. Road Tar Amounl

50. Rc*d T*:i Start Sate

5l, Rood Tax End Date

5?. Rcma*s

0
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I
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D - Motorcycle

$r,502.00 / -
5r,502.00

$ 183.00

?o rtffw thc COE, thc Pr€vtilin8
Qnole Premium pryable is tJrrt of
Catcgory D.


